

GENESYS

This PDF is generated from authoritative online content, and is provided for convenience only. This PDF cannot be used for legal purposes. For authoritative understanding of what is and is not supported, always use the online content. To copy code samples, always use the online content.

Agent Workspace Agent's Guide

Interaction history views

9/13/2025

Contents

- 1 Viewing Search Results
 - 1.1 Navigating the Search Results Table
 - 1.2 Details, Notes, and Case Data
 - 1.3 Why are some numbers masked out?
- 2 How can I find the interactions I've worked on?
 - 2.1 My History: Quick Search
 - 2.2 My History: Advanced Search
 - 2.3 What if the contact information is anonymous?
- 3 How do I explore the history of a contact?
 - 3.1 Contact History: Quick Search
 - 3.2 Contact History: Advanced Search
- 4 How do I find any interaction?
 - 4.1 Interaction Search: Quick Search
 - 4.2 Interaction Search: Advanced Search
- 5 Using Quick Search
- 6 Using Advanced Search
 - 6.1 Interaction Type
 - 6.2 Add Condition
 - 6.3 Match All/Any Conditions
- 7 Threaded conversations
 - 7.1 Thread view in the History view of an interaction
- 8 What next?
- 9 Top 5 topics

- Agent
- Supervisor

Workspace lets you search for and look at the interactions that you and your coworkers have worked on in the past. You can view information about the interactions, including notes and case data. You can also open and process (forward or mark Done) some interactions.

Related documentation:

Important

- Due to continual changes to Agent Workspace, screen shots in this manual might show interface elements that are not yet available for this product or might not accurately reflect what you can access in the product when you use it.
- Some Agent Workspace features are available only for Genesys Multicloud CX users.
- Some Agent Workspace features are available only for Genesys Engage on-premises users.

Contact and Interaction histories are available in these Workspace views:

- My History: The interactions that you have handled.
- Contact History: Interactions with a contact you have selected from either:
 - The Contact Directory
 - The **History** view of the current voice, chat, email, or workitem interaction.
- Interaction Search: The **Interaction Search** view lets you search the entire interaction database for all media types, with all contacts, and handled by any agent.

i i	🖌 🗐	leek Last Day	II Interaction Types 👻 🔍 0	buick Search	Advanced search		
	Status	Subject	Start Date -	End Date	Processed by		
• %	Done		02/10/2018 10:43:25 AM	02/10/2018 10:45:43	Carole Spencer	í.	
۰.	Done		02/10/2018 10:42:04 AM	02/10/2018 10:46:44	Kristi Sippola		
	In Progress	Account issue	01/10/2018 10:53:00 AM	01/10/2018 12:38:17	Kristi Sippola		
-	Done	Account issue	28/09/2018 3:20:29 PM	28/09/2018 3:30:27	Kristi Sippola		
•=	In Progress	Unknown charge	27/09/2018 3:05:21 PM		Carole Spencer		
8 of 8	10 🛩 per page	F	AT 364 1994 8 1, 10, 47 Peri	AT 144 1411 1 1 1 1 1 1	< Page1of1 >	*	
letails	Note Case Data			▶ 1 Done		30/10/2019 16:49:28	30/10/2019 15:49:43
um: A	inknown charge _Mai@mail.dom reb@mcr.dev			stalls Case Data Note	nah.		
Can som A. Mai	eone look at my acco	unt? There is an unknown	charge on it for 13 Ph	one call from Brooklyn I	449.28	l or click t o	

Use one of these two search types to find the interaction that you are looking for:

- Quick Search
- Advanced Search

Use the threaded view to review all the interactions related to a single conversation.

Viewing Search Results

The search results are displayed in the interactions search results grid view. The search result table is sortable. To sort the interactions table, click a column head.

Important

Workspace returns a maximum of 100 interactions. If you do not find the interaction you are searching for, you might have to refine your search criteria further.

Navigating the Search Results Table

After you click the magnifying glass in the Quick Search or **Search** in Advanced Search field, Workspace looks through the interaction database to find interactions that meet the conditions that you specified.

All the interactions that are found are displayed for you in the **Search Results** table.

What can I do with an Interaction when I find it?

Click an interaction in the **Search Results** table to view more information in the **Details**, **Case Data**, and **Note** tabs.

When you find the voice, chat, email, or workitem interaction you are searching for, select it to view the details and other information.

Select an interaction to view details and perform actions on it. Some of these actions might be available for selected interactions depending on your user permissions and the state of the interaction:

- Click **Open** (
) to open the selected interaction for editing or handling.
- Click **Mark Done** () to Mark Done the selected in-progress interactions such as an email or a workitem.
- Click **Re-send** () to re-send the selected interaction to the contact.
- Click **Forward** () to open an email interaction and forward it inline to an external resource.
- Click **Print** () to Print the selected email interaction.

Why can't I open some email interactions?

Sometimes when you find an interaction in the **Contact Directory History** tab or the **Interaction Search** view and select it, you cannot open it or forward it. This can happen for many reasons. The interaction might be in progress by another agent, the interaction might be marked **Done**, it might be in the Workbin of another agent, or it might be in Routing. When you select an email, in the **Details** tab, look for the **State** field, it contains information about who is processing the interaction and where it is currently stored, for example in a Workbin or a Queue. Your administrator controls whether or not you can open interactions from the History.

	Status	Subject	Start Date	
* 🔤	In Progress	23/06 15:45	6/23/2020	
•	In Progress	23/06 15:40	6/23/2020	
•	In Progress	23/0615:30	6/23/2020	
	In Progress	Undelivered Mail	6/16/2020	
1 - 10 of 11	10 v per page			
Details	Note Case Data			
Subject: 23 From: en	/06 15:45 nailserver@mail.dom			
To: chi	entituciteteev	n My Draft Emails workbi		

Interaction types

The following are examples of some of the icons you might encounter in the different History views, depending on what channels you are permitted to use.

- **Solution** Answered incoming call
- 🔨 🖕 Answered outgoing call
- • • * * Unanswered outgoing call
- Mean Answered incoming chat (Chat includes the following private messaging channels: chat, sms, WhatsApp, Facebook Messenger, and Twitter Direct Message)
- 💵 Incoming email
- 5 M Outgoing email
- Incoming workitem (Workitems include various media types such as PDF, Microsoft Word, fax, proprietary document types, and the Facebook Public and Twitter Public channels)
- 📒 Workitem

Pages

The table displays results in pages if many interactions are found. If multiple pages are returned in the search results, page through the list of search results by doing any of the following:

- Click Go to the Next Page ()
 Click Go to the Previous Page ()
 Click Go to First Page ()
- Click Go to Last Page (

Specify the number of items that are displayed on each page by using the **per page** drop-down list.

Details, Notes, and Case Data

The **Details**, **Note**, and **Case Data** tabs display information for any interaction that you select in the Search Results table.

- **Details**: displays interaction specific information. For example, if you have selected an email interaction, the Subject, From, To, State, and body of the email interactions are displayed.
- Note: enables you to view notes written by the agents who handled the interaction.
- **Case Data**: enables you to view the Case Data/case information and other attached data for the selected interaction.

Use the **Show Details Panel/Hide Details Panel** button (\Box) to change the display of the Details panel.

Click-to-Dial and Click-to-Search

- If your account is enabled to use the Click-to-Dial feature in the **Details** tab the contact's phone number will be displayed in underlined link text. Click the link to call the contact.
- If your account is enabled to use the Click-to-Search feature in the **Details** tab the contact's name will be displayed in underlined link text. Click the link to view the contact information in the Contact Directory.

Why are some numbers masked out?

Occasionally, a contact enters their credit card number, personal email address, or other Personally Identifiable Information (PII) into the chat. This is a potential security risk for the contact. In some environments, Agent Workspace detects and masks PII to keep contact information private. This figure shows you some of the ways that PII is masked in the chat transcript in the History.

Workspace Connect	My Workbins	Contact Directory	Communication					٥	agenti agenti 👻 💆
1. L.		Q, Vanessa	×	Informati	n History				
Last Name A	First Name	Phone Number	E-mail Address	All	Last Month	Last Week Las			-
i Wang	Caressa		S Vanessa Wangip		Status	Subject	Start Date *	End Date	Processed by
					Done	New Chat	11/8/2010/11/28	11/8/2019 11:	
					Done	New Chat	11/8/2019 11:27	11/8/2019 11	
					Done	New Chat	11/8/2019 11:26	11/8/2019 11:	
				1-4014	10 - perp	age		-0.5 - 5	Page1of1 > >>
				Details	Note Case D	ela	-		
				_	on with Vanessa				
				Chat sessi	in with Vanessa		Vanessa' has joined the s	and a	
				1 v	HEERA 11:28 AM		vanessa nas joined the s	esision	
		masked F		н					
		тазкей р			************************	a mith my and the Cal	1111-1111-1111-"RD	ADVED**	
					wasa 1ks, let me know	-	11 Vanessa Wang@m	29 AM al. com	
				_	/	17 R IS -REMOVED			

How can I find the interactions I've worked on?

The My History view enables you to view and manage your previous interactions with a contact.

Click the **My History** tab to display the My History view in the main view.

The Chronology slider lets you review all of your interaction history, or just those from the last day, week, or month.

The My History view **Interaction Type** button enables you to refine your results by displaying only those interaction types that you select.

My History: Quick Search

The Quick Search field enables you to enter keywords or a phrase to search for in the contact's interactions, such as the subject of an email or chat, the body of a chat transcript, a customer name, or other text that your administrator allows you to access.

Important

To search for an interaction based on the name of the agent who processed it, use Advanced Search.

Link to video

My History: Advanced Search

The Advanced Search feature enables you to choose conditions to search only within the limits that you define.

Link to video

What if the contact information is anonymous?

In some call centers, voice interactions are anonymous to protect contact Personally Identifiable Information (PII). If you do not assign a contact to an anonymous call, the call is not stored in the contact database and so is not available in any History view. In some contact centers, a routing strategy is used to assign a contact ID to an anonymous contact. In this case the call is available in the **My History** view; however, if you select a call from an anonymous caller, the contact name and phone number are displayed as **Anonymous** in the **Details** tab. You cannot call an anonymous contact.

How do I explore the history of a contact?

The **Contact History** view lets you access and manage previous interactions with a contact you have selected from the Contact Directory or from the **History** view of the current voice, chat, email, or workitem interaction.

Link to video

Use the **Contact History** view to do the following:

- Find interactions for the current contact or the currently selected contact.
- View information about the selected interaction.
- Manage the selected interaction,

The **Chronology** slider lets you review all of the contact's interaction history, or just those from the last day, week, or month.

The **Contact History** view **Interaction Type** button enables you to refine your results by displaying only those interaction types that you select.

Contact History: Quick Search

The Quick Search field enables you to enter keywords or a phrase to search for in the contact's interactions, such as the subject of an email or chat, the body of a chat transcript, a customer name, or other text that your administrator allows you to access.

Important

To search for an interaction based on the name of the agent who processed it, use

Advanced Search.

Link to video

Contact History: Advanced Search

The Advanced Search feature enables you to choose conditions to search only within the limits that you define.

Link to video

How do I find any interaction?

Sometimes you must find an interaction that someone else at your contact center worked on, or maybe you worked on it, but you can't remember who the contact was or when you worked on it. You might be a team lead or supervisor who is looking for interactions related to a specific topic or was processed by a specific agent or agents.

	Workspa	ce Connect I	Monitor				🕒 Carole Spencer 👻 👖
1	My C	Channels	My Campaigns	My History	My Workbins Inte	ractions Se Con	stact Directory
L.	Al	Last Month	Last Week L	ant Day Y All Interaction T	ypes 🛩 🔍 Account		× Advanced search
5	1	🖌 - B)					
		Status	Subject	Contactid	Start Date v	End Date	Processed by
1	- 10	In Progress	Account issue	0000Ua6J5VC1000S	01/10/2018 10:53:00	01/10/2018 12:38:1	Kristi Sippola
	5.00	Done	Account issue	0000Ua6J5VC1000S	28/09/2018 3:20:29 PM	28/09/2018 3:30:27	Kristi Sippola
	•=	In Progress	Unknown charge	0000Ua6J5VC1000S	27/09/2018 3:05:21 PM		Carole Spencer
	5 9	Done	Account issue	0000Ua6J5VC1000S	27/09/2018 2:40:37 PM	27/09/2018 2:43:12	Carole Spencer
	1-4 of 4	10 v per page				-00	< Page1 of 1 > >
	Details	Note Case Data					
	Subject: U	inknown charge					
		Maigmail.dom					
	To: v	veb@mcr.dev					
	Can som	eone look at my acco	unt? There is an unknown	charge on it for 135.66.			
2	A. Mai						

The **Interaction Search** view lets you search the entire interaction database for all media types, with all contacts, and handled by any agent.

Click the Interaction Search tab to display the Interaction Search view in the main view.

The **Chronology** slider lets you review all of your interaction history, or just those from the last day, week, or month.

The **Interaction Search** view **Interaction Type** button enables you to refine your results by displaying only those interaction types that you select.

Interaction Search: Quick Search

The Quick Search field enables you to enter keywords or a phrase to search for in the contact's interactions, such as the subject of an email or chat, the body of a chat transcript, a customer name, or other text that your administrator allows you to access. A video for using the **Interaction Search** view Quick Search is available in the section below.

Important

To search for an interaction based on the name of the agent who processed it, use Advanced Search.

Interaction Search: Advanced Search

The Advanced Search feature enables you to choose conditions to search only within the limits that you define. A video for using the **Interaction Search** view Advanced Search is available below the next section.

Using Quick Search

The **Quick Search** field enables you to enter up to 10 keywords or a phrase to search for in the interaction database, such as the subject of an email or chat, the body of a chat transcript, a customer name, or other text that your administrator allows you to access.

Important

To search for an interaction based on the name of the agent who processed it, use Advanced Search.

Link to video

Searches of customer information like name and address, and of interaction information like subject or body text are 'starts-with' searches, meaning that each of the fields that you are allowed to search for words or strings, are searched for words that start with the keywords that you enter in the **Quick Search** field.

Searches of information that has been customized by your administrator are 'equals' searches, meaning that the search looks for exact matches with what you enter. Ask your administrator about custom information.

Text search is:

- Not case sensitive. TEXT, Text, text, and teXt are all treated as the same word.
- Searchable as either a group of individual words or as sentences.
 - Put a group of words in double quotes to search for a specific sentence. Searching for "Find me" returns all interactions that contain the exact match for the phrase 'Find me'.
 - Otherwise, each word is treated as a separate search condition. Searching for Find me returns all interactions that contain one word that starts with Find *and* one word that starts with me.

Use the **Interaction Type** menu to access only interactions of a certain type, like voice, email, or chat. Perhaps that interaction you are looking for was handled through a chat. To access only chat interactions, select **Show chat interactions** from this menu.

When you find the interaction you are searching for, select it to view the details and other information in the **Details**, **Notes**, and **Case Data** tabs.

Use the **Show Details Panel/Hide Details Panel** button (\Box) to change the display of the **Details** panel.

Using Advanced Search

The Interaction Search Advanced Search feature lets you choose a set of conditions that you want to use to limit the search to only those interactions in the interaction database that match the conditions you specify.

Link to video

Tip

Click v next to the **Quick Search** field to open the **Advanced Search** view.

Your administrator decides what conditions you are allowed to search on, so your **Interaction Search** view might not exactly match the screen shots and video. For the **Add Condition** menu, your administrator might have set up groups of conditions which appear as submenus. This makes it easier for you to find the condition you want to use.

This is what the **Advanced Search** view looks like:

My Chara	neis	My History	Interactions Search	Contact Directory						
Filter	~	Q. Daick Search								
Adland	tion - • Match A	Conditions O Match Any Co	ndition							
Status	~ *	Progress	~	x Start Date 🗸 🗸	Before	07,06/2018	×			
Contact	~ /	keril Mai		×						
								Search		
	Status	Subject	Contactid	Start Dat		End Date	Processed by			
• 6	In Progress	Click to call?	00000.a6./5//C1	0005 06/06/20	116 4.18 48 PM		Carole Spencer			
1-1011	10 🗸 per page						ec C Page1of1			
Details	Note Case Data									
Phone cal	Phone call to Avril Mai(222+14255551212)									
Date	08/08/2016-									
Contact Phone Num	Avril Mai									
	aber 222+1425551	14212								

Use the controls described here to set up your search, then click **Search** to find the interactions that match the conditions that you specify.

When you find the interaction you are searching for, select it to view the details and other information.

Interaction Type

Use the **Interaction Type** menu to access only interactions of a certain type, like voice, email, or chat. Perhaps that interaction you are looking for was handled through a chat. To access only chat interactions, select **Show chat interactions** from this menu.

Add Condition

Use the **Add Condition** menu to add search criteria to the Advanced Search view. When you make a selection from this menu a new condition entry is added above the **Search** button. Add as many conditions as you need. The view scrolls if necessary.

To remove a condition, click the X next to the entry.

Each condition entry that you add lets you refine your search. For example, you might limit your search to interactions that have a status of "In Progress". You might know approximately when the interaction was handled. The **Start Date** and **End Date** conditions let you limit the search to interaction handled before, on, between, or after a certain date.

For some conditions, you might have to enter text instead of selecting criteria from a menu or choosing a date.

Text search is:

- Not case sensitive. TEXT, Text, text, and teXt are all treated as the same word.
- Searchable as either a group of individual words or as sentences.

- Put a group of words in double quotes to search for a specific sentence. Searching for "Find me" returns all interactions that contain the exact match for the phrase 'Find me'.
- Otherwise, each word is treated as a separate search condition. Searching for Find me returns all interactions that contain one word that starts with Find *and* one word that starts with me.

For some conditions, you might have to search the contact database or search for someone in your contact center, such as other agents who processed the interaction you are looking for. For searches of contacts and internal targets, the Team Communicator opens when you click in fields such as **Processed By**.

Match All/Any Conditions

Use the **Match All Conditions** option to limit the search to only those interactions that meet *All* of the conditions that you specify.

Use the **Match Any Conditions** option to find the interactions that meet *at least one* of the search conditions that you specify.

My C	hannels	My Campaigns	My Hi	story My W	orkbins	Contact Directory	Bing	API			
	Last	: Month Last Week	Last Day				T A	ll Interaction Types 🗸	Q Quick Search		Advanced search
	~										Thread
	Status	3		Subject			Start Date		v	End Date	
K 🔛	Done			mail from call			8/18/2020 11:50:00 AM			8/18/2020 11:51:04 AM	<u>^</u>
≈ في	Done						8/18/2020 11:49:43 AM			8/18/2020 11:52:25 AM	
* 🔛	Done			Re: FW: Inbound mail to	o call		8/18/2020 11:48:42 AM			8/18/2020 11:49:10 AM	
к Q.,	Done			FW: Inbound mail to ca	11		8/18/2020 11:47:53 AM			8/18/2020 11:49:10 AM	
×	In Pro	My Channels	My Campaigns	My History		My Workbins	Contact Directory	Bing	API		
×	In Pro	All Last Month	Last Week	Last Day				▼ All Ir	nteraction Types 🐱	Q Quick Search	
ار در	Done										C
-16-	Done	From		End Date			Subject			Start Date	
- 30 of	54 10	► M 5200F 5200L		8/18/2020 11:51:04 AM			mail from c	all		8/18/2020 11:50:00 AM	
	\setminus	5200F 5200L		8/18/2020 11:52:25 AM						8/18/2020 11:49:43 AM	
	}	↓		8/18/2020 11:49:10 AM			Re: FW: Inb	ound mail to call		8/18/2020 11:48:42 AM	
		≂ 📞 5200F 520	10L	8/18/2020 11:49:10 AM			FW: Inboun	I mail to call		8/18/2020 11:47:53 AM	
		🖬 🏧 John Doe		8/18/2020 11:49:20 AM			FW: Inbound	I mail to call		8/18/2020 9:26:35 AM	
		► 🖬 5200F 520	IOL	8/17/2020 6:46:32 PM			Re: Inbound	mail to call		8/17/2020 6:45:49 PM	
		🖬 🌄 John Doe		8/17/2020 6:47:26 PM			Inbound ma	il to call		8/17/2020 6:13:04 PM	
		🛚 🔛 John Doe					In mail to ca	II.		8/18/2020 11:07:36 AM	
		Showing 40 of 154									

Threaded conversations

The Interaction History views, such as **My History** and **Contact History**, by default display a table of interactions that are sorted by one of the table column headings. For example, click the **Subject** heading to sort the interactions alphabetically by the subject of the interaction.

Agent Workspace enables you to handle interactions on different channels, such as Voice and Chat. Your administrator assigns Channels to you. Sometimes you

handle multiple interactions with a single contact using more than one channel. For example, you start with a Chat interaction, call the contact's home phone, then follow up with an email. These multiple interactions are all a part of a *conversation* you are having with a contact.

In some environments, the Agent Workspace conversation threading feature is enabled. The threading feature enables you to view all interactions that are part of the same conversation (or

thread). If threading is enabled in your environment, the **Thread** toggle button is displayed.

To change the interaction history view from a flat table to a thread view, click **Thread**. All related interactions are displayed in reverse chronological order, grouped below the latest interaction in the conversation. In the threaded view, you can sort conversations by **Start Date**. As you scroll down in the threaded view, the next set of conversations loads. **Note**: Pagination is not available for the threaded view.

The **From** column is always displayed in the threaded view, even if it is not set up to display in the table view.

The threaded view is also available in the **Contact History** view in interactions and in the **Contact Directory**.

Last Month Last Week	All Interaction	Types V Q, Quick Search	Advanced search
rom	Status	Start Date	✓ Subject
∽ [™] ⊠ 5200F 5200L (2)	Done	9/30/2020 8:03:17 PM	Re: mail last1
5200F 5200L	Done	9/30/2020 8:02:06 PM	Re: mail last1
🛛 🏧 John Doe	Done	9/30/2020 8:00:29 PM	RE: mail last1
🗸 🔨 5200F 5200L (1)	Done	9/30/2020 7:37:47 PM	
5200F 5200L	In Progress	9/30/2020 7:37:44 PM	
\$\$ \$\$ \$200F 5200L (2)	Done	9/30/2020 6:28:36 PM	

Tip

The threaded view is not available for Basic or Advanced Search.

Thread view in the History view of an interaction

In the **Contact** tab of an email interaction, when the related email feature is enabled, the current interaction is displayed in bold face and the email icon is enclosed in a ring. The icons for email interactions from the same contact that are related to the currently active interaction are also enclosed by rings.

	Workspace Connect Monitor			l i		A Inbound Calls 0	i 🗢 🤒 Kristi Sippola 🐱	£ ~
<u>n</u>	i Vanessa Wang 🛛 2034 🖬 - 💾 🖥 🖉 🐺 🔒	<u>#</u> -						
	Case Information + ^	Contact	Responses	Rela	ated (2)	Conversation		
	Origin Outbound email Call Type Service	Information History						
ϡ	I Vanessa Wang 🖀 Outbound 🔺	All Last Mont	h Last Week	Lent Day	¥ All Interaction Ty	pes - Q, Quick Sea	inch Advanced sear	a 🗆
	From: Web Contact Center v	10 V 10	t 8, 0					hread
	Te AV/Wang@mail.dom Add Bcc	Status	Subject		Start Date	· End Date	Processed by	
	Cc parts@mail.dom	Cone		2212 Warranty 2212 Warranty	1/14/2022 7:23:1 1/14/2022 5:41:3		Kristi Sippola 120 PM Kristi Sippola	
	•Subject: Re Model 2212	Done Done		del 2212	1/14/2022 5 29 5			_
		In Progress In Progress	Re: Mo Model	del 2212	1/14/2022 5:18:0 1/12/2022 5:43:4		Kristi Sippola Kristi Sippola	_
	Ted +	In Progress	LICOR.		1/12/2022 5:42.4		K/150 5/000/a	_
	Hello Ms. Wang,					_	bound Calls 0 🗸 🕓 Kristi :	1000
?	Case Information Case Information Comparison Comparison Comparison Comparison Case Information Comparison Compar	t a	Interference in the second sec	Last Vieek	Lest Day) Conversat		Advanced search
	From: Web Contact Center	* From		57	latus	Subject	Start Date 7 End	Dute
	Ta., AlWanggmail.dom Add		1815228 11819		9-10			
	Cc parts@mail.dom	0	Vanessa Wang Kristi Sippola (1)		Progress	Re: Model 2212 Re: Model 2212	1/14/2022 5 29:54 1/1 1/14/2022 5:18:06	4/2022 5:30:57
	*Subject Re: Model 2212		N 🛞 Vanessa Wang		Progress	Model 2212	1/12/2022 5:42:48	
	Test v		Vanessa Wang Vanessa Wang		Progress	Model 2212 Model 2212	1/12/2022 5:32:33 1/11/2022 5:05:18	
	Hello Ms. Wang,	* Showing 1			Progress	HINDIT 2212	1/11/2022 2:00.10	
	We are seery to hear that your new Eramulator arrived with missing parts. I will reducet your email to our Parts and Services Department. Thry should be able to ship the part to you directly. K. Sippola Eramulator International On 1/12/2022 5:43:48 PM, Vanessa Wang wrote:	ľ		1	Select an inter	m action to view de	tails	

What next?

- Contacts
- Calls
- Chat
- Email
- Workitems/Open Media

• Navigating Agent Workspace

Top 5 topics

- 1. Getting Started
- 2. Navigating Agent Workspace
- 3. Calls
- 4. Contacts
- 5. Contact and interaction history